From: Well Care Pharmacy <s.dang@mywellcarepharmacy.com>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Pharmacy Services <rxinfo@dhcfp.nv.gov>

Subject: Abilify & Rexulti on Open Access

To Whom It May Concern,

My name is Steve Dang and | am the Pharmacy Manager for Well Care Pharmacy Reno. We are
associated with WC Health Clinic on Mill Street in Reno, NV. | am requesting open access for Abilify
Maintena & Rexulti for class Psychotropic Agents-Antidepressants, other & Psychotropic Agents (Long
acting injectibles). We are requesting open access for these medications as we service a large
population of homeless patients and we dispense a fairly high quantity of these medications. Open
access will allow these patients to continue to receive these medications without interruption of therapy
thus maintaining their mental status. Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions. |
appreciate your consideration.

Steve Dang

Well Care Pharmacy Reno

275 S. Wells Ave, Reno, NV 89502
775-313-0530

Sent from Mail for Windows

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and
confidential information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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